

Skiers triggered three soft slab avalanches yesterday (2/5/14). New snow on small-grained facets above an ice crust were releasing. They were not large slides, but certainly large enough to bury you. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 5, 2014

Cooke City, 2014-02-05